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MARVIN S. FISH

1300 Route 519 * Suite 6
P.O. Box 263
Hope, New Jersey 07844

(908) 459-9444

800) 936-6575
o July 27, 2005

Mr. Donald Giordano
Mr. Enzo Stampone
Entel Systems, Inc.
225 Franklin Avenue
Midland Park, NJ 07432

Re: Testimonial

Dear Messrs. Giordano and Stampone:

Fax
(908) 459-5825

Our communication system was designed, installed, reviewed and then
tested by Mr. Ronald Coningswood of your company several years ago.
It has absolutely never failed, has always responded perfectly to

our qualitative and quantitative requirements, and shows no sign of

wear or obsolescence. We commend you for your product,

personnel and your service.

MSF: cam

Most sincerely,

your

Vi L

Marvin S.

Fish




